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Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SJF 6279Z Ref:C10018089/JT

Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <joannelee@lkkauto.com>
Mon 5/12/2022 3:14 PM

To: jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

6 attachments (4 MB)
AGI-LKKInvoice1 - AC2207449.pdf; LKK PHOTO.pdf; LKKAdjustment1a.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; RESURVEY PHOTO-1.pdf; TP
GIA Report.pdf;

Re-send

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 3:10 pm

To: Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <joannelee@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SJF 6279Z Ref:C10018089/JT
 
Dear Joanne,
 
There’s no attachment in your previous email. 😅
The officer has changed to Mr. Jason, who is copied in the email.
 
Thank you.
Best regards,
 
Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims
 
F +65 6725 0853 
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
 

 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as
Budget Direct Insurance.
 
From: Joanne Lee (LKK Auto) <joannelee@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 3:00 pm

To: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SJF 6279Z Ref:C10018089/JY
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Dear Sir/Madam,
 
 
Enclose Survey Report of  SJF 6279Z.
 
 
Thank you.
 
 
Best Regards,

JOANNE | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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